Zafar Ali Khan

Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration)

National Institute of Transportation

Email: sa.risalpur@nit.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zafar Ali Khan is working as Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) in the National Institute of Transportation. Dr. Zafar Ali Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Voice Over Internet Protocol Northern University , Pakistan	2011 - 2012
BSc in Computer Science Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) National Institute of Transportation	2024- Present
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (System Administration) National Institute of Transportation	2023 - 2024
System Administrator National Institute of Transportation	2021 - 2023
Assistant System Administrator College of Aeronautical Engineering	2002 - 2021
Computer Operator Lukcy Cement Ltd , LCL, Pezu, KPK, Pakistan	1999 - 2002

Awards

Best Performance Certific

 $Best\ Performance\ Certificate\ by\ Commandant\ College\ of\ Aeronautical\ Engineering,\ Asghar\ Khan,\ Risalpur.$

Best Performance Certific

Best Performance Certificate by Air Office Commanding CAE, Asghar Khan, Risalpur on completion of Surveillance Cameras Project.